
 
Ector County Independent School District 

Odessa, Texas 
 

Memorandum 
 
TO:  Board of Trustees 
 
FROM: H.T. Sánchez, Ed.D., Superintendent of Schools Interim 
 
SUBJECT: REQUEST FOR APPROVAL OF PROPERTY TAX FORGIVENESS  
 
DATE: May 21, 2013 
 

 

Attached is a letter from the Ector County Commissioners Court describing tax 
foreclosure properties that are owned by the taxing entities.  The Court is asking ECISD 
to deed the school district’s share of these properties to Ector County and forgiving the 
tax liens for expansion of the Ector County Cemetery.   
 
 

**************************** 
 

It is recommended that the Board of Trustees approve the request on the following 
properties: 
  
              S. Muskingum Avenue 
 Dona Rabb, Block 6, N 60 of Lot 9 Appraised Value:   $2,184 
 
 Nelson Avenue 
 Dona Rabb, Block 6, Lot 11  Appraised Value: $1,092 

 
        **************************** 

 
 
Respectively submitted, 
 
 
H.T. Sánchez, Ed.D.             Brian J. Moersch 
Superintendent of Schools Interim    Chief Business Officer 


